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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2010 9:11 AM
To: 'Nazzoli, Melissa A

Subject: RE: Playtex Manufacturing, Inc.
FO8000004403

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide faedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

RO mer Satisfaction §

From: Nazzoli, Melissa A. [mailto:MelissaA.Nazzoli@energizer.com]
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 4:16 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Playtex Manufacturing, Inc,

Please change the principle place of address on Playtex Manufacturing, Inc., document number
FO8000004403 to:

i

185 Saulsbury Road
Dover, DE 19904-2719

Please contact me with any questions,
Thanks in advance for your assistance with this matter.
Melissa Nazzoli

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. if you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute, retain, or copy this e-mail or any attachments. If you have received this email in error please
delete and notify the sender.
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